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Questions & Answer Sheet #3
Please see the attached RFQ Q&A Response sheet #3. Between Addendum #1 and this Q&A Sheet, a majority of questions should now be resolved. No additional questions will be responded to as per the instructions in the RFQ. Please note the final deadline for proposals is Tuesday, September 25th at 2:00pm CST no exceptions. 

QUESTION #1: You’ve requested the number of copies be increased from 12 to 18.  Please clarify if that means 1 original, 18copies + 1 CD/or Flash Drive or 1 original, 17 copies + 1 CD/or Flash Drive.
Response: “Yes, correct. 1 original, 18 copies + 1 CD/or Flash Drive. Please make sure you follow all instructions of the RFQ & Q &A Sheet #1-3.”
Question #2: On page 4 of the PDF in Article I, Section K, Item II Submission Requirements for Responses, you provide an outline/format for our submittals.  On page 26 of the PDF, you provide a different outline/format in the Design-Build RFQ.  Which outline/format should we follow?  If we are to follow the outline/format on page 26, how should we respond to items specific to Design-Build (for example: 2.4 List past or present litigation in which your company is a defendant pertaining to Design-Build in)
Response: “As we have indicated in past responses, the RFQ contemplates a CMR type arrangement and team being formed in the future. The RFQ for the CMR is currently under development. Therefore, the directions should be read holistically and together. Page 26 is not significantly different and merely provides a more detailed outline than on page 4. We suggest that information requested by page 4 be the primary format. Information requested on page 25-27 (criteria 1., 2., 3., & 2: Corporate Qualifications 2.1-2.7) should be referenced in your response if you have worked with previous CMR projects. Questions regarding litigation and non-performance with CMR teams or any other past performance issues can be footnotes as long as this information is noted and disclosed upfront to the Partners. Please remember that ethics and transparency is important in all projects to the Partners. Addendum #2 already clarified our intent on page 27 (2.7-2.10). Please also note our previous response in Q&A #2 as we stated single spacing will not be penalized in our review.”    
Question #3 Can you please clarify what is not included in the forty page count limit? Do resumes, financials, Certificate of Insurance, and Disclosure Statement count towards the forty pages?
Response: “The RFQ states “excluding required insurance certificates/disclosures”. Thus, all other information must abide by the 40-page limit. Single spacing has been allowed for.



